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January 18, 2013
To the Honorable Mayor, City Council, and citizens of Wood Village:

[ am pleased to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Wood
Village, Oregon for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. This report is published to provide the City
Council, city staff, citizens, and other readers with detailed information concerning the financial
position and activities of the City. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City’s
management. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the City. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
City’s financial activities have been included.

The State of Oregon requires an annual audit of the fiscal affairs of the City by independent public
accountants. The City’s financial statements have been audited by Pauly, Rogers & Company, P.C., a
firm of certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements included in this report are free of material misstatement. The
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The
independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering
an unqualified opinion that the City of Wood Village’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012 are fairly presented in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP). The independent auditors’ report is presented as the first component of the financial section
of this report.

The CAFR is presented in four sections: Introductory, Financial, Statistical, and Report Required
by Statutes. The Introductory Section includes this letter of transmittal, the Certificate of Achievement
for Excellence in Financial Reporting, the City’s organizational chart and a list of principal officials.
The Financial Section includes the independent auditors’ report on the financial statements, the basic
financial statements and accompanying notes, the combining and individual fund statements and
schedules, and the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A).

The MD&A i1mmediately follows the independent auditors’ report and provides a narrative
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements. It complements this
letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it and the notes to the financial statements.

The Statistical Section includes selected financial and demographic information generally
presented on a multi-year basis. Finally, the Report Required by Statutes contains the auditors’ report
on the City’s internal control structure, and the City’s compliance with applicable laws and regulations
required by the State of Oregon.



City Profile

The City of Wood Village has a population of 3890 and encompasses one square mile of land
located on the eastern edge of the Portland metropolitan area in Multnomah County. The City has all
powers granted to municipal corporations by State statutes, including the power to issue debt, levy
taxes on real property within its boundaries, and extend its corporate limits by annexation.

The City provides a full range of services as authorized in its charter and ordinances. These
services include police and fire protection, street infrastructure construction and maintenance, parks,
water, sanitary sewer, and storm water services, land use planning and zoning, and economic
development.

The City is governed by a City Council comprised of a Mayor and four Councilors. The City
Council exercises policy-making and legislative authority and is responsible for, among other things,
passing ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees, and hiring the city administrator. The
City Administrator is responsible for carrying out the day-to-day operations of the City and appointing
the heads of various departments. All Council members are elected at large to serve a four year term,
and the terms are staggered so that three Councilors are elected at one general election and two at the
next general election. The Mayor is a member of the Council elected by its members for a two year
term.

Factors Affecting the City’s Financial Condition

Local Economy

The City of Wood Village as of June 30, 2012 was operating in the continuing economic
environment that the regional, state and national levels are also experiencing. Improvements are
evident with some increases in development and employment levels. Interest rates are still abysmally
low and about 10% of Wood Village homes are currently vacant, presumably from foreclosures. Wood
Village, like other communities around the country, is carefully protecting our financial reserves for
possible continued hard times ahead and using as little as possible of our vital reserves.

In the 2011-2012 fiscal year commercial development continued with some businesses settling into
Wood Village, but this was mainly due to the City Council’s adoption of a business-friendly attitude of
“meet or beat” other cities” offers to businesses, and extra focus and attention from the City staff.

The unemployment rate in the Portland metropolitan has improved slightly along with the nation as
a whole and stands at about 8.5%. We are hopeful for a rapid turn of events and are looking for ways
to help our citizens in these times.

Interest rates on the City’s investment in the State run Local Government Investment Pool dropped
substantially as the economic downturn progressed. Interest rates have hovered about 0.06% at the
LGIP and lower at banks in the area. The City has always been careful to maintain General Fund
reserves, even when economic times are good. Many of our major water and sewer capital projects
have been completed within the past four years and of the loans that we had secured to cover those
costs, 99% of them have been paid back early.

i



Long-term Financial Planning

Wood Village remains committed to providing essential services and infrastructure to its
residential and commercial population. The City of Wood Village is managed by fiscally conservative
City officials who have always been careful with spending and keeping our debt ratio extremely low.
While revenues generally come in higher than anticipated, expenditures are kept to reasonable levels
and generally lower than revenues so we maintain our reserves for future requirements.

Over the next few years, it will be critical for the City Council and staff to address current and
future operational needs. It will be challenging and require careful planning. The City is close to
build out (there is little remaining land for new development), so the rate of revenue increases
experienced over the past few and expected over the next couple of years (as new development is
added to the property tax rolls) will decline. Additionally, revenue sources from governmental
agencies such as the State and County could be at risk. As all government agencies become more
financially strapped, they tend to push “unfunded mandates™ along to lower governmental units, so it
is possible for the City to be on the receiving end of some of these issues.

Over the past few years, the City completed most of our water and sewer infrastructure projects
that will meet the usage requirements of existing customers as well as anticipated new customers. Our
future demands on water and sewer infrastructure will be mainly repairs and maintenance to keep them
in optimal operations.

A major concern for the City is an inflow and infiltration (I & 1) problem with the older segments
of our sewer system. Because the City has older sewer lines and related systems (both City and
resident owned) additional amounts of storm and ground water flow into sewer lines during winter
months. This causes concern over potential sewer system overflows and substantially increases the
City’s cost of wastewater treatment. The City has been addressing the problem for the past four years,
and is making headway on the issue, with the anticipation that it will take many years of continued
effort to abate the problem.

Financial Information

Internal Controls

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Because the cost of internal controls
should not outweigh the benefits, the City’s framework of internal controls has been designed to
provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from
material misstatements.

City’s Financial Policies

There were no unusual or outstanding financial policies in place that significantly impacted the
financial statements.

i



Budget Process

The annual budget is the basis for the City’s financial planning and control. The budget process
begins with the appointment of the budget officer and Budget Committee. The Budget Committee
consists of the City Council and an equal number of citizen representatives. Budget recommendations
are developed through late winter. The Committee approves the budget in early spring after public
hearings are held and citizen input is considered. The Council adopts the budget prior to June 30. Once
the budget is established, expenditures can only exceed the legal level of budgetary control, the
department level, after approval from the City Council (within restrictions established in State
statutes).

Cash Management
The City maintains a general checking account to fund daily operations. Cash in excess of daily
operating needs is pooled and invested in the Oregon Short-Term Fund and, when yields are favorable,

certain securities in accordance with the requirements of Oregon Revised Statutes.

Further details on the City’s budget process, cash and cash equivalents, risk management, and
retirement program can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Wood Village for its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report last year, This was the ninth year that the City has achieved this prestigious award. In
order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. I believe our current CAFR
continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the dedicated services of staff
within the Finance Department, as well as other City staff. I sincerely appreciate their efforts. I also
extend appreciation to the Mayor, City Council, City Administrator, and Public Works Director whose
continuing support is vital to the financial health of the City of Wood Village, Oregon.

Respectfully Submitted,

i A b gy Ve

William A. Peterson Peggy Jo Minter
City Administrator Finance Director
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL AND PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
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Principal Officials:

Name
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Council President
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Council members receive mail at the City’s address:
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PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.
r ® CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

* 12700 SW 72ND AVENUE « TIGARD, OREGON 97223
* (503) 620-2632  FAX (503) 684-7523

January 18, 2013
To the Board of Directors
City of Wood Village
Wood Village, Oregon

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
business-type activities, each major fund and the non-major fund of the City of Wood Village as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on
our audit. The financial statements of the City of Wood Village as of June 30, 2011 were
audited by other auditors whose report dated December 30, 2011 expressed an unqualified
opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type
activities, each major fund and the non-major fund of the City of Wood Village at June 30, 2012,
and the changes in financial position and cash flows, thereof of its proprietary fund types and
the respective budgetary comparisons for the general fund and street fund for the year then
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management's Discussion and Analysis and the required supplementary information, as listed in
the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the Management's Discussion
and Analysis and the Schedule of Funding Progress, as listed in the table of contents, in
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accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on Management’s
Discussion and Analysis and the Schedule of Funding Progress, as listed in the table of
contents, because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The supplementary information, as listed in
the table of contents, is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the budgetary
comparison information for all appropriated funds and supplementary information, as listed in
the table of contents, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The Introductory Section and Statistical
Section, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financials statements, and
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

/2«4 r/_%ewdé./ﬂ-('

PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.



CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

As the financial management of the City of Wood Village, Oregon we offer this
narrative overview and analysis of the City’s financial activities during the fiscal year. It is
intended to be an easily readable analysis that focuses on the year’s financial activities,
significant changes in the City’s financial position, deviations from the approved budget,
and individual fund issues or concerns.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis should be read in conjunction with the

additional information provided in the Letter of Transmittal and the Basic Financial
Statements included in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Financial Highlights

The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by $11.355
million (net assets). Of this amount, $3.984 million (unrestricted net assets) may be used
to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

The results of operations for the year yielded a net assets decrease of $99 thousand
for the City. The decrease is primarily attributable to two factors:  Unrestricted net
assets decreased by $1.75 million as the City of Wood Village applied resource to the
retirement of sewer debt. The remaining net assets are invested in capital assets or
restricted as to use.

The City’s capital assets, net of associated debt, increased by $1.77 million, reflecting
the retirement of debt in the sewer fund. Depreciation on existing capital assets was
significant with $161 thousand on governmental activity assets and $342 thousand on
business-type activity assets.

Short-term debt increased to $214 thousand, as the City Council committed to pay off
all proprietary fund debts, moving all Long Term debt into Short Term.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic
financial statements. The basic financial statements comprise three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
financial statements. The financial section also contains supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements. The graph below is provided to help in



understanding how the financial section is presented and to direct the reader to the
pages where specific components can be found.

Management’s discussion and analysis
(required supplementary information)
(pages 3-17)

/
Governmental fund financial
Government—wide statements, including Proprietary fund
financial budgetary comparison financial
statements statements statements
(pages 18-19) (pages 26-28)

(pages 20-25)

Notes to the financial statements
(pages 29-41)

Basic Financial Statements

Required supplementary information
(page 42)
Supplementary information (pages 43-47)
Statistical section (pages 48-64)

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a
broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
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items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and
earned but unused compensated leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental
activities include General Government (administration, finance, support services, land use
planning and zoning, and economic development), Public Safety, Parks, Public Works, and
Streets. The business-type activities include Water operations, and Sewer operations.

This year the City of Wood Village Urban Renewal Agency (URA) is included in the
financial statements of Wood Village. The URA had tax increment revenues of $21,592 in
this audited fiscal period and expenditures of less than $500 thousand, which didn’t
require it to have an audit.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The funds of the City are divided into
two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus
on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be
useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financial requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-
wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for
governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the government’s near-term funding decisions. Both the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

This year the City maintained four governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund,
Street Fund, Urban Renewal Fund and Improvement Bond Fund. The Improvement Bond

-5-



Fund outstanding obligations were all paid in prior periods, and the fund was eliminated,
with the balance moved to the General Fund. The Urban Renewal Agency is an
independent governmental entity, and once significant increment is developed in the
Agency boundaries, will be reported as a blended component unit of the City.

A budgetary comparison statement is also presented as part of the basic financial
statements for the General Fund and Street Fund. Budgetary information for the
Improvement Bond Fund and the Urban Renewal Fund can be found in the
supplementary information section.

Both of the City’s proprietary funds are classified as enterprise funds. Enterprise funds
are used to report activity for which fees are charged to external customers with the
intent of financing and recovering all costs associated with the provision of the service for
which the fund is created.

The proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide
financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements
provide separate information for the Water Fund and Sewer Fund.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential
to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial
statements.

Supplementary Information

A budgetary comparison schedule is provided for the Improvement Bond Fund and
Urban Renewal Fund, and combining statements and budgetary schedules are presented
for Water operations and Sewer operations, as supplementary information following the
notes to the financial statements in the Financial Section.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As mentioned above, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a
government’s financial position. The table below shows a summary of net assets at year
end for the current and prior fiscal years:



City of Wood Village, Oregon

Summary of Net Assets
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
ASSETS
Currentand otherassets $ 3,243338 § 3,163,733 $1,176,063 $3,128255 § 4419401 § 6,291,988
Capital assets 2,132,962 2,261,208 5215514 5460207 § 7348476 7,721,415
Total assets 5,376,300 5,424,941 6,391,577 8,588,462 11,767 877 14,013,403
LIABILITIES
Current and other liabiliies 99,763 97,969 184,790 190,529 284,553 288,498
Long-term liabilities 4,796 4,328 123,321 2,266,253 128,117 2,270,581
Total liabilities 104,559 102,297 308,111 2,456,782 412,670 2,559,079
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 2,132,962 2,261,208 5,033,395 3,131,944 7,166,357 5,393,152
Restricted 205,026 331,394 - 205,026 331,394
Unrestricted 2,933,753 2,730,042 1,050,071 2,999,736 3,983,824 5,729,778

Total net assets $ 5271741 § 5322644 $6083466 $6,131680 $11355207 $11,454324

Net Assets
June 30, 2012

Unrestricted
35% Invested in
capital assets,
~ net of related
Restricted debt
2% 63%

Approximately 63% of the City’s net assets are invested in capital assets (land,
buildings, improvements, vehicles and equipment, and infrastructure, net of related
debt). Another 2% of the government’s net assets are subject to external restrictions on
how they may be used, in this instance, the Gasoline Tax proceeds that are
constitutionally restricted in Oregon to transportation related expenditures. The
remaining 35% of net assets, referred to as unrestricted, may be used to meet the
ongoing obligations of the government to citizens and creditors.



The table below provides summaries of the changes in net assets:

City of Wood Village, Oregon
Summary of Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
REVENUES
Program Revenues:
Charges for services S 124736 & 123,872 $1,493,553 $1,764,889 S 1,618,289 $ 1,888,761
Operating grants and contributions 5,091 176,021 - - 5,091 176,021
Capital grants and contributions - 82,500 - 25,000 - 107,500
General Revenues: - -
Property taxes 772,107 741,980 - - 772,107 741,980
Other taxes 518,192 470,599 - - 518,192 470,599
Unrestricted grants and contributions 358,053 348,437 - 358,053 348,437
Unrestricted interest and investment earnings 27,379 19,565 (4,426) (95,817) 22,953 (76,252)
Transfers - 85,000 - - - 85,000
Total revenues 1,805,558 2,047,974 1,489,127 1,694,072 3,294,685 3,742,046
EXPENSES
General government 351,703 450,100 - - 351,703 450,100
Public safety 803,045 771,216 - - 803,045 771,216
Parks 145,081 113,607 - - 145,081 113,607
Public works 139,591 146,410 - - 135,591 146,410
Building Inspections 97,710 89,408 - 97,710 89,408
Streets 317,760 271,092 - - 317,760 271,092
Interest on long-term debt 1,571 - - - 1,571 -
Water - - 590,562 536,112 590,562 536,112
Sewer - - 946,779 845,625 946,779 845,625
Transfers - - - 85,000 . 85,000
Total expenses 1,856,461 1,841,833 5$1,537,341 1,466,737 3,393,802 3,308,570
Excess (deficiency) (50,903) 206,141 (48,214) 227,335 (99,117) 433,476
Change in net assets (50,903) 206,141 (48,214) 227,335 (99,117) 433,476
Net assets, beginning 5,322,644 5,116,503 6,131,680 5,904,345 11,454,325 11,020,849
Net Assets, ending $5,271,741 $ 5,322,644 56,083,466 S 6,131,680 S 11,355,207 S 11,454,324

Governmental Activities

During the fiscal year, the City’s total net assets decreased by $99 thousand. In
evaluating the governmental activities and the financial health of our City, we look to the
recurring annual revenues, exclusive of one time grants, debt proceeds or other single
event revenues and compare them to the recurring annual operating costs. Utilizing this
measure, after funding operating costs for the current year, the City chose to use
unrestricted fund balances informally reserved for future operations of governmental
activities to fund investments in capital facilities, and to fund the transfer from the
General Fund to the Street Fund. Some of the money that was saved for a “rainy day”
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was allocated. As noted in the analysis of the combined fund balances for all
governmental fund types, the net balances increased in the year.

Charges for services for general government activities increased a bit over the last
fiscal year. The primary source for this small increase is permit revenues for building and
related trades. While this is up from last year, it remains significantly lower than in the
periods prior to the recession. Additional charges for services for general government
activities include planning/zoning fees, park usage and City Hall rental charges, lien search
charges, and miscellaneous equipment use fees, all of which were about the same as in
previous years. Commercial development in the city is beginning to recover. The decline
in commercial investments was partially offset by two things, first a “Business Incentive
Program” developed by the City Council in October 2010, and continued in this period.
The Business Incentive Program waived certain permit fees for businesses locating in an
existing building and occupying 5,000 square feet or less in total space. Total fees
attributable to building increased in the period despite the waiving of $10,952 in permit
fees. The second reason is the investment made by a new food processing industry in
production facilities constructed in the period.

General revenues decreased in total by about $157 thousand from the preceding
year. Declines in revenue are all tied to capital grants received and accounted in prior
periods. General Revenues in Property Taxes, State Shared Revenues, and other
operating revenues all increased in the period over prior years.

Franchise tax revenues from electric, gas and other utility companies increased to
their expected levels of about $261 thousand, from last year’s payment. Motel tax
revenues increased by about 10% to $97 thousand, and business income tax revenues
collected by Multnomah County and shared with Cities in the county (a tax that applies to
business net income) jumped almost 30% this year. The Multnomah County business
income tax revenues remain lower than received since FY2006, however, they all
combine to provide solid indicators that the economy in the community, and the county,
is making small steps to stabilize and recover.

Investment earnings decreased again this year from $26 thousand to $22 thousand.
Investment earnings for 2008 were about $145 thousand. In this period we adopted
updated investment policies, consolidated banking and investment options and
decreased the net cost of banking services dramatically. The decline in net interest
income, when compared with last year, reflects the choice to invest cash in the
retirement of debt in lieu of maintaining investable balances. With the outstanding debt
effective interest rate significantly higher than investment earning potentials, this option
appears to have decreased a revenue, when in fact it has substantially reduced the net
interest liabilities. We continue to be counseled that interest rates will remain low in the
foreseeable future, and our investable balances will decline due to the retirement of
debt, this period reflects a positive gain in return on investable balances, and a
substantial reduction in interest liabilities.



The City has carefully preserved governmental activities’ reserves by holding down
costs during recent years so we are in a better position than other local governments that
have a larger debt ratio than Wood Village. Financial reserves for our community
continue to decline. The portion of the declines that has drawn down debt has actually
enhanced our long term financial position, however, the declines in the general fund
available reserves reflect choices to invest long term reserves in current year activities,
albeit capital facilities. We have guarded optimism about future economic recovery, and
the path to pre-recession levels.

Due to the prolonged recession, and with the continuing increased costs of public
safety, operating materials like asphalt and fuel, and healthcare and retirement benefits,
for which we have little or no control, City officials are pro-actively tightening our budgets
even further in areas where we have the most control: direct personnel costs.

Expenses and Program Revenues -
Governmental Activities
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B Program Revenues

B Expenses

The previous graph shows the expenses of each governmental function compared to
the program revenues generated specifically from its operations. As mentioned earlier
the general government activity, which includes planning, financial, legal, and property
management generated additional program revenues during the current year, but
operations are primarily funded from general revenues. The public safety function (Police,
and Fire and Emergency Services) generates no program revenue. Property Tax revenues
are insufficient by about $58.5 thousand to cover Public Safety expenses. Most revenues
for street activities come from State shared gas taxes. The State of Oregon adopted an
increase in the gasoline tax that took effect January 1, 2011. This increased gas revenues
for Wood Village, however; despite increased gasoline tax revenues the net proceeds
were insufficient to cover base operating costs for roadway maintenance, so General
Fund sources in the amount of $100,000 were used to make up the difference.
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One major focus for our community in this period was working with the residents to
devise a financing system for roadways and storm water management. In May of 2012,
the City Council adopted a transportation and storm water utility with phased in rates.
The system will generate approximately $160,000 in the first year of operation (FY12-13),
and near $200,000 annually. This utility will permit the general fund to eliminate
transfers to the Street Fund, relieving the General Fund.

The following graph is a visual representation of the various sources of revenues used
to support governmental activities during the current year:

i
Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities %

Charges for
senvices
7% ‘

Cther general
| revenues
| 9%

Operating
grants and
confributions
12%

Capital grants
and
contributions
0%

Other taxes
29%

Property taxes
43%

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities’ net assets decreased $48 thousand during the fiscal year, all
reflecting the impact of depreciation on assets. Major capital facility renovations in prior
years relieved the City from any need for asset acquisition in this period, while net
depreciation of all acquired assets continues.

Utility user rates were increased by the local COLA of 2% during this fiscal year. City
management staff will continue to keep salary and materials expenses down while trying
to optimize system operations and maintenance. Adequacy of the rate revenue base to
meet the operating needs remains positive.
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Water activities showed an overall increase in net assets of $36 thousand. Water
activity unrestricted net assets decreased by $40 thousand and resulted in total net assets
of $2.8 million. Capital assets net of related debt rose $57 thousand in the water fund.

The sewer function showed a decrease in net assets of about $84 thousand, for total
net assets of $3.25 million. Net assets invested in capital assets were increased from last
year by about $1.84 million in the sewer fund reflecting the retirement of outstanding
debt that financed our recent investments in the sewer system.

The following graph shows the total program expenses including personnel services,
materials and services, and overhead, compared to the program revenues generated by
each business-type function during the year. Direct program expenses and overhead
expenses were $1.195 million. One of the largest single program cost is for wastewater
treatment in the sewer fund. The City utilizes an agreement with a neighboring city,
Gresham, to transfer our wastewater to their treatment plant. These costs charged us by
Gresham are not under our direct control and are increasing to meet water quality
standards and assure treatment capacity.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-type Activities
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0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900 1,000
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The following graph is a visual representation of the sources of revenues used to
support business-type activities. As mentioned above, charges for services include one-
time system development charges that are restricted for capital asset expansion projects
and one time system connection charges for new customers.

Interest and
Charges for Services Investment
99.7% i3 Earnings -
diey _:i:_/\Unrestricted

0.3%

Capital Grants and
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0.0%

Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities

Budget Highlights in the Water and Sewer Funds include:

eCapital projects for this fiscal year include replacing about 70% of the aging water
meters in the system, with the balance of the meters being replaced in the next
fiscal year.

eAdditional principal payments for all three water and sewer loans were paid during
the fiscal year, resulting in only one loan left on the books at June 30, 2012, that
being a $182 thousand principal payment to be made the first week of July 2012.

eOne budget adjustment was made at year end to move $55,000 from the Sewer
Fund Contingency area to the Sewer Fund Materials & Services area to cover
sewer treatment costs. The bottom line for the Sewer Fund remained the same.

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

The City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance
related legal requirements. The financial statements of governmental funds show more
detail than related governmental activities and focus on near-term inflows, outflows, and
ending balances of spendable resources. The statements of proprietary funds show detail
for each utility included in business-type activities, with the same focus used in
government-wide reporting

Combined fund balances for governmental funds increased by $75 thousand during

the fiscal year. The balance in the Street Fund, augmented by the $100,000 transfer from
the General Fund, was at $205,026 at year end. This permitted the initiation of roadway
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renovation projects early in FY 12-13. The revenue analysis noted above, including state
shared revenues, property taxes, and locally generated fees, all increased in the period
while operating expenses were actually reduced.,

Total Street Fund operations resulted in a $43 thousand deficit this year. The fund
had cash available to offset the deficit from prior General Fund Transfers, and received an
additional $100 thousand in this period to permit the accumulation of a closing balance of
$205,026. The transfer was designed to be the final transfer from the General fund,
permitting the Street Fund to have available resource for capital investment. Future
years will benefit from the revenue stream developed by a transportation and drainage
utility that will relieve the General Fund from financial obligation.

Since the Improvement Bond Fund debts have all been paid, the benefitted properties
will continue to pay their assessments payments balances which will now be receipted
into the General Fund, as the Improvement Bond Fund is eliminated from our system.

A portion of the fund balance in the Street Fund is derived from the State Gasoline
Taxes. As such they are restricted or assigned for specific uses. These restrictions do not
adversely affect the availability of fund resources for future use.

Combined net assets for proprietary funds decreased by $48 thousand during the
fiscal year. The only restrictions on the use of net assets of proprietary funds are related
to a State requirement to use system development charge revenues for infrastructure
capacity increasing projects only. Since the resources are intended for use on the
restricted purposes, the restrictions do not adversely affect the availability of the funds.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Financial reporting standards require governments to discuss differences, if any
between the original budget and the final amended budget in the General Fund. Oregon
budget law requires budgetary authority to spend in each fund. Additionally, the law has
restrictions on how budgets can be adjusted and requires that adjustments to any fund
over certain legally restricted amounts come from a municipality’s General Fund (through
transfers if necessary). One budget adjustment was made at year end to move $55,000
from the Sewer Fund Contingency area to the Sewer Fund Materials and Services
Wastewater Treatment line item. The future appropriations will follow the revised
Oregon Law to appropriate by function rather than by expenditure area within budgetary
programs. The result will be fewer minor adjustments of this type. The budgetary control
exercised in the General Fund was exemplary, with no programs exceeding budgetary
constraints. The bottom line for the General Fund remained the same.
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Other significant differences between budget and actual expenses include:

e The Parks budget for the Gazebo was $67,750, but due to a delivery issue on the
gazebo kit, only $19,322 was expended.

eIn the Building Services budget $52,000 was budgeted for building inspections, but
due to the decreased activity in building permits as well as excellent management,
only $38,600 was expended.

ein the Street Fund, $35 thousand was budgeted for Transportation System Design
work, but was extended to the next fiscai year.

eland acquisition was budgeted in the amount of $500,000 in the event useable
property became available, but it wasn’t needed this year.

®A project in the Street Fund to update the Transportation System Plan had been
budgeted at $35 thousand, with an offsetting revenue anticipated. The program
design that was funded to update the Transportation System Plan was all financed
inter-governmentally, with no funding either received by the City, or required for
expenditure.

In general, other than the Sewer Fund Wastewater Treatment transfer, the major
significant differences between final budgeted amounts and actual results in all funds
were the revenue streams, reductions in personnel, cost-savings on major projects and
unneeded contingency funding.

Operating contingency can never be utilized for expenditures and can only be used
through budget transfers to other expenditure lines. When utilized, the transfer is made
by the City Council to the program or activity in which expenditure must be made. The
only such transfer was in the Sewer Fund in the amount of $55 thousand to cover
unexpected increases in the Wastewater treatment fees, and is not an action associated
with the General Fund.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

As of year-end, the City had over $7.35 million invested in a broad range of capital
assets, including land, buildings, park facilities, streets, and water and sewer lines. This
amount represents a net decrease (including additions, deletions, and depreciation) of
$372 thousand from last year due to capital project completion.

The Capital Assets of the Business-type activities before depreciation increased by
approximately $97 thousand in the water fund, and by less than one thousand in the
sewer fund. The Sewer Fund available resources were consumed in the drawdown of
debt.
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The MD&A provides a summary of capital asset information. More detailed
information is included in the notes to the financial statements in the Assets, Liabilities
and Net Assets section on page 31 under the heading Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or
Equity, and in the Detailed Notes on All Activities and Funds section on page 37 under the
heading Capital Assets.

Long-term Debt

Al debt that has been incurred by the City has been used for capitai expenditures. As
of year-end, the City has no outstanding dollars in governmental activities’ bonds and
other debt outstanding. The capital loans taken by the City to finance improvements in
the water system and sewer system were paid down to a SO balance in the water fund,
and reduced from in excess of $2 million to a total of $182 thousand for the Sewer fund.

The MD&A provides a summary of long-term debt information. More detailed
information is included in the notes to the financial statements in the Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies section under the heading Long-term Debt, and in the
Detailed Notes on All Activities and Funds section under the heading Long-term Liabilities.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

Wood Village is weathering the world-wide economic recession with two major
strategies, reduce operating expenditures in each service providing fund to be less than
or equal to the available operating revenue, and limiting capital investments that must be
funded by drawing on available reserves. The upgrading of the majority of water meters
throughout the city, and the reserve of $60 thousand to budget for a third of the cost of
painting the City water reservoir in three years are the largest planned expenditures in
the water fund. The sewer fund has an obligation to invest in the reduction of inflow and
infiltration, and future expenditures must be made to assure compliance with the
intergovernmental agreements governing sewer. Both the Water system and the Sewer
system have now been constructed to serve the anticipated build out population and land
uses in Wood Village.

Revenue sources are arriving at or above the budgeted amounts in the new fiscal
year, and expenditures are below the budgeted amounts. Still, several factors that may
significantly impact the financial position and results of operations of the City are
discussed below.

The key issue facing the General Fund deals with property taxes and the property tax
system in Oregon. Based on the voter approved constitutional limitations, property taxes
in Oregon may be levied on the assessed value of a property, or on the fair market value,
whichever is lower. The Oregon system established a base assessed value on the 1996
tax year, and allows assessed value to increase annually at 3%, unless assessed value
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exceeds market value. Along with this caveat is the phenomenon of “compression”. This
is defined in the Oregon constitution when the total extended tax levy on a property, for
general governmental purpose, exceeds 1% of the fair market value. With the precipitous
declines in market value for predominantly residential properties, this combination of
impacts will decrease the capacity for the property tax levied in Wood Village to meet
future operating costs.

The creation of a street and drainage utility will significantly reduce the financial
burdens on the General Fund. Through this utility based fee, all users of the roadway and
drainage systems receive monthly billing to compensate for the facilities necessary for
transportation and drainage services. This is the largest single relief of costs in the
General Fund, and will provide significant capacity in the General Fund.

In a wise and frugal move, the Wood Village City Council decided to utilize
accumulated cash resources to pay off 99% of the Oregon Economic and Community
Development Department loans the water and sewer funds were carrying for the
completion of capital projects over the past five years. These three loans had obligations
of 25 year amortizations and have now been reduced to only one more year due on only
one loan. See more detail regarding these loans, the payoffs and the resultant principal
obligations on page 38 and 39.

The City has no further loans, outstanding as of August 1, 2012. Additional

information on this subject can be found under the heading Subsequent Events in the
notes to the financial statements on page 39.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances
and to show the City’s accountability for the money it receives. Questions about the
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Finance
Director at the City of Wood Village, 2055 NE 238" Drive, Wood Village, Oregon 97060-
1095.
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2012

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other governments

Receivables

Property taxes receivable, net

Prepaids

Assessments receivable, net

[nterest receivable

Capital assets:
Non-depreciable
Depreciable, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Unearned revenue
Other accrued liabilities
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Transportation systems
Debt service
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Governmental

Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$ 2,974,674 $ 939,363 $ 3,914,037
5,173 - 5,173
127,733 235,194 362,927
48.329 = 48,329
793 - 793
86,636 912 87,548
. 594 594
252,460 26,826 279,286
1,880,502 5,188,688 7,069,190
5,376,300 6,391,577 11,767,877
82.207 04343 176,550
3,167 - 3,167
- 8,031 8,031
14,389 82,416 96,805
4,796 123,321 128,117
104,559 308,111 412,670
2,132,962 5,033,395 7,166,357
205,026 - 205,026
2.933,753 1.050,071 3,983,824
$ 5,271,741 $ 6,083,466 3 11,355,207

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

S8



-6I-
SIUBWAIELS [BDURUY JISeq By} 0} saj0u FuiAuedwodoe aas

LOTSEE L § 99F° €800 § WL 1LTS § FuIpud *s1asse 19N
PEErer 1l 089°1€1°9 ProTTEC Fuuumdaq ‘sjosse JoN|
(L11°66) (F12°8%) (€06°08) s198se 1ou ur aguey)
SOETILY'L (9Z+'F) [€L°6L9°| SIDJSURI) PUB SDNUIADI [RIDUDT [R10]
€86'CT (9zt't) 6LE"LT 1ou “(asuadXa) STUILLIED JUIWISIAUL PUE 1S2IDIUL PAILISAIUN)
£60°85¢ - £50°8¢6¢ SONUDADY [EIUDWUIDA0TINU]
8€8°96 - 8€8°96 SIXE] [0
STT091 5 CTT091 SAXE] DUIOJUT §SUISNE]
6T1°19¢ - 6T1°19T SIXE] ISIYOURL,]
LOL'TLL - LOI'TLL soxey Auado g
isoxe][,
ISANUIADI [BIIUDN)
(zzroLL'n) (88L°¢t) (re9'9zL'1) G $ 160°¢ $ 68T°819°1 g T08°€6EE $ JUAWILLIDAOT (10 ],
(88L°€Y) (88L°¢Y) - - - CCCCH 17ELEST sannAnae adAj-ssaursng [eio ],
(T609L) (z60'9L) - - - 189°0L8 6LL9F6 suonesad() 1omag
POE'TE O£ TE = 2 - 998°779 795065 suonesad() 1rem
sanianae adAp-ssaursngg
(F€9°9TL'T) = (r€9'9zL"1) - 160°S 9EL'pTI [9¥°968°1 SANIATIOE [BIUDUUIIAOS [B10],
(rLs'n - (reetn) - - - 1L6°1 109p wual-Suop uo 1sasug
(09L°L1€) - (o9L°L1g) & - - 09L°L1E 5100015
(o1L°2e) = (o1L°L6) g - - 01LL6 suonoadsup Surpping
(165°6€1) = (165°6£1) = - - 165°6€1 SYI0M d1[qny
(066°6€1) - (066'6£1) - 160°¢ - 180°Sk1 sy
(S+0°€08) » (S¥0°€08) - - - SHO'€08 Kiages angng
(L96'9T7) $ - $  (L969zn) § = g = $  9ELbTl ¢ COLISE I3 UONRASIUIWPE PUR JUIWIUIIAOT [RIDUDN)
ISONIAIR [RIUAWILLIIAOL)
10, SONIATIOY SANIAIDY suonnqLIuo.) SUONNQUILO.) SIOIAIDG sasuadx:] suonoun,|
adA)-ssousngy [RILUILIDAON pue sjuen pue sjuein 10) sadrey)
ende) sunesado

1988V JON UL saguRy)
pue anudANY (asuadx:) 1N

SINUIADY WRITOL]

TLOT *0€ dung paputy Judx [RISL] Y 10,4
SHLLIALLDY A0 INAWILVLS
NOODTIUO "IDVTTIA AOOM 10 ALLD)



- DN -
S1UaWAleIs |BIDURUL JISEq 3y 03 sejou SutAuedwaodde aas

veL96ce 8§ - $  ovevl $  8SPLIT $  9ZEVY90E  § Seaue[eq punj pue sanljiqel] [e10 ],
EILTe0’e - (06£°8¢€) 920°c02 LLO™998T Saouejeq punj [B10],
r687978°¢C = (06£°8€) - ¥8T°C98°C paudisseu)
9200t 7 2 92070t = §1924§
:poloLISY
€6L = o " 6L spredar ]
apqepuadsuon

:S20uR[RE] pUn,|

110°v9¢ = 0cees A% 6vC861 SINLIqEY [BI0],
9g¢'ce - 98¢ c¢ - - ajqeded ueo| punyiou]
81+°8TI E (9¢) = PLY ST anuaAal pauajaq
L0Z°T8 $ - ¢ - 'y F Tl $ CLL69 SAMUJIGRI] JUALIND Ja10 pue djqeded s)unoooy
-sautiqery
SUONVIVE ANNA ANV SHLLI'TIIVIT
YeL96Te  § = $ 0p6'r1 $ 8SH°LIT $ PTAN TR $135S€ [B10L
LLE] - - = LLS] 1S2I21UL J[QBAIDOAI UBO| pUNIjU|
608°1¢ - - “ 608°1¢ [edroutid ajqeA12091 UBO| punj Iou|
- - - - - sjasse 1oyl
- - - - - SIUD[EAINDA YSBD pPUB USED PIOLISIY
- - - . - spiedai
- - - - - Spunj Iayjo Wodj angj
- - - - - JQBAIDIL JSAIDIU]
9£9°98 - “ - 9€9°98 D[(BAIIIAL SIUDSSISS Y/
€6L - - - €61 spredos
6ZE°8P - - - 6758t a1qeA19221 soxE) ALadol]
EELLTI - - €8E'81 0s€°601 Sa[qeAls0sy
€LI'S - 11 - 290°S SIUDWLIDAOT J2YI0 W] on(]
rLOFLETT  § - $ 6T8°F1 $ CLO66! $ 0LL09LT S swafeaInba ysed pue yse)
SLASSY
[BIUDWILLIDAOD) puog| [BAOUDY IGRIITN [Blouan)
[e10], Juauaaosdu ueqaq)
J0lepy-uoy

TI0Z ‘g dung

NAA TVINTANNYIIAOD
LATHS HONVIVE
NODTYO “UDVTTA AOOM 40 ALID




CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS TO GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES ON THE STATEMENT
OF NET ASSETS

June 30,2012

Total fund balances of governmental funds $ 3,032,713

Total net assets reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets is different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds:

Governmental capital assets 3.902.419
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1.769.457) 2,132,962

Assets not available to pay for current-period expenditures are deferred in the
governmental funds, but are susceptible to full accrual on the statement of net assets. 125,251

Liabilities not due and payable in the current period are not reported in the
governmental funds, but are reported on the statement of net assets. Additionally,
accrued interest on bonds payable is recognized in the governmental funds as an
expenditure when due:

Accrued compensated absences (19,185)
Total net assets of governmental activities S 5,271,741

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES
Property taxes
Motel taxes
Franchise taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Donations
Special assessments
Interest
Miscellancous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
General government and administration
Public safety
Parks
Public works
Building Inspections
Streets

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Interest

Total expenditures

Revenues over (under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources and (uses)

Net changes in fund balances
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCES, ENDING

Non-Major

Urban Improvement Total
General Street Renewal Bond Governmental
$ 742,240 § - 3 21,593 $ $ 763,833
96,838 - - 96,838
261,129 - - - 261,129
87,743 - - - 87,743
306,943 211,335 - - 518,278
32,030 - - - 32,030
5,091 - - - 5,091
13,739 - - - 13,739
16,997 656 70 17,723
4,963 - - 4,963
1,567,713 211,991 21,663 - 1,801,367
316.640 - 10,882 327,522
803.045 - - 803,045
101.068 - - - 101,068
107.387 - - - 107,387
97.710 - - - 97,710
- 254.807 - - 254,807
33,009 222 - 33,231
- - 1,572 - 1,572
1,458,859 255,029 12,454 - 1,726,342
108,854 (43.038) 9.209 - 75,025
183,330 100,000 - - 283,330
(100.000) - - (183.330) (283,330)
83,330 100,000 - (183,330) -
192,184 56,962 9,209 (183.330) 75,025
2,673,893 148,064 (47.599) 183.330 2,957,688
$ 2866077 $ 205,026 $ (38,390) $ - % 3032713

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES ON THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Net change in fund balances of governmental funds $ 75,025

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of capital assets is allocated as depreciation expense
over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Expenditures for capital assets 33,231
Less: Depreciation expense (161.477) (128.246)

Some revenues reported in the statement of activities do not provide current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in governmental funds.
Additionally, revenues reported in governmental funds because they did not provide
current financial resources in prior years are not reported in the statement of

activities:
Property taxes not reported in statement of activities in the prior year 8.274
Assessment revenue not reported in the statement of activities (4.083) 4,191

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds:

Accrued compensated absences (1,873)
Change in net assets of governmental activities 3 (50.903)

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES
Property taxes:
Current year
Prior years
Interest and other
Motel taxes
Franchise taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:
Shared
Grants
Charges for services
Donations
Interest
Special assessments:
Glisan Water Line LID principal
Glisan Water Line LID interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

General government

Public safety and administration

Parks

Public works

Building Department

Non-departmental:
Materials and services
Capital outlay

Contingency

Total expenditures

Revenues over (under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING BUDGETARY BASIS
FUND BALANCES, ENDING BUDGETARY BASIS

Interfund loan receivable

Loan payment received

Compensated absences accrued for budget

TOTAL FUND BALANCES, ENDING, GENERALLY ACCEPTED
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES BASIS

(1) Appropriation Level

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Variance
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
5 742,405 $ 742,405 720,596 5 (21,809)
19,000 19,000 18,951 (49)
- - 2,693 2,693
95,000 95,000 96,838 1,838
287,200 287,200 261,129 (26,071)
62,900 62,900 87,743 24,843
218.600 218,600 291,909 73,309
89,028 89,028 15.034 (73,994)
34,250 34,250 32,030 (2,220)
10,000 10,000 5,091 (4,909)
24 387 24,387 16,997 (7,390)
. . 6.672 6,672
- - 7.067 7,067
16,133 16,133 3,392 (12,741)
1,598,903 1,598,903 1,566,142 (32,761)
47.99] 47.991 (1) 39,044 8.947
1,101,530 1,101,530 (1) 1.074,893 26,637
174,361 174,361 (1) 128,515 45,846
130,195 130,195 (1) 112,949 17,246
118,341 118341 (1) 97,710 20,631
9,650 9,650 (1) 7.687 1,963
500,000 500,000 (1) - 500,000
1,945 954 1,945,954 (1) - 1,945 954
4,028,022 4,028,022 - 1,460,798 2,567,224
(2,429,119) (2,429,119) 105,344 2,534,463
- - 183,329 183,329
(166,000) (166,000) (1) (100,000) 66,000
(166,000) (166,000) 83,329 249329
(2,595,119) (2,595,119) 188,673 2,783,792
3,125,038 3,125,038 2,597,179 (527,859)
$ 529919 $ 529,919 2,785,852 $ 2,255,933
53,386
12,643
14,196
2,866,077



CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

STREET FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental:
State gas tax $  150.000 $  150.000 211,335 3 61,335
Grants 32.000 32,000 - (32.000)
Interest 190 190 656 466
Total revenues 182,190 182,190 211,991 29.801
EXPENDITURES
Personal services 137.756 137.756 (1) 127.960 9,796
Materials and services 146.803 146,803 (1) 126,779 20,024
Capital outlay 37.500 37,500 (1) 222 37,278
Contingency 48.667 48,667 (1) - 48,667
Total expenditures 370,726 370.726 254,961 115,765
Revenues over (under) expenditures (188.536) (188.536) (42,970) 145,566
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 166.000 166.000 100,000 (66,000)
Total other financing sources and uses 166.000 166.000 100,000 (66,000)
Net change in fund balances (22,536) (22,536) 57.030 79,566
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING BUDGETARY BASIS 22,536 22.536 143,007 120.471
FUND BALANCES, ENDING BUDGETARY BASIS $ - S - 200,037 $ 200,037
Compensated absences accrued for budget 4,989
TOTAL FUND BALANCES, ENDING GENERALLY ACCEPTED
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES BASIS 5 205.026

(1) Appropriation Level

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2012

Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 704,468 $ 234,895 $ 939,363
Receivables 86,325 148,869 235,194
Assessments receivable 912 - 912
Interest receivable 594 - 594
Total current assets 792,299 383,764 1,176,063
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable 10,857 15,969 20,826
Depreciable, net 2,049,238 3,139,450 5,188,688
Total noncurrent assets 2,060,095 3,155,419 5,215,514
Total assets § 2,852,394 $ 3,539,183 $ 6,391,577
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 5,482 $ 88.861 $ 94,343
Accrued compensated absences 8.857 8.857 17,714
OECDD loan interest payable - 8.031 8,031
OECDD loan principal payable - 64,702 64,702
Total current liabilities 14,339 170,451 184,790
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accrued compensated absences 2,952 2,952 5,904
OECDD loan principal payable - 117,417 117,417
Total noncurrent liabilities 2,952 120,369 123,321
Total liabilities 17,291 290,820 308,111
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 2,060,095 2,973,300 5,033,395
Unrestricted 775,008 275,063 1,050,071
Total net assets $  2.835,103 $ 3,248,363 $ 6,083,466

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 622,866 $ 870,687 $ 1,493,553
Total operating revenues 622,866 870,687 1,493,553
OPERATING EXPENSES
Costs of sales and services 450,233 744,688 1,194,921
Depreciation 140,329 202,091 342,420
Total operating expenses 590,562 946,779 1,537,341
Operating income (loss) 32,304 (76.092) (43,788)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest revenue 3,692 1,248 4,940
Interest expense - (9,366) (9,366)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 3,692 (8,118) (4,426)
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 35,996 (84,210) (48,214)
Change in net assets 35,996 (84,210) (48,214)
TOTAL NET ASSETS, BEGINNING 2.799.107 3,332,573 6,131,680
TOTAL NET ASSETS, ENDING $ 2,835,103 $  3.248.363 $ 6.083.466

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from loans or principal paid on loans
Purchases and construction of capital assets
Interest paid on capital debt

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received (paid)

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income

Adjustments:

Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued compensated absenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Total
635,136 $ 901,106 $ 1,536,242
(322,867) (322,867) (645,734)
(131,492) (370,154) (501,646)
180,777 208,085 388,862
(99,550) (2,046,594) (2,146,144)
(97.412) (316) (97,728)

(5,478) (44,677) (50,155)
(202,440) (2,091,587) (2,294,027)
3,692 (8,118) (4.426)
3,692 (8,118) (4,426)
(17,971) (1,891,620) (1,909,591)
722,439 2,126,515 2,848,954
704,468 S 234,895 $ 939,363
32,304 $ (76,092) $ (43,788)
140,329 202,091 342,420
12,270 30,419 42,689
(3,068) 52,725 49,657
(1,058) (1,058) (2,116)
180,777 $ 208,085 3 388,862

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements



CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2012

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Reporting Entity

The City of Wood Village, Oregon is a municipal corporation governed by a Mayor and
Council. The Council is composed of five members, all of whom are elected for staggered terms
of four years. The Mayor is appointed from within the Council and serves as chairperson and an
additional voting member. The affairs of the City are conducted under the management of the
City Administrator who is appointed by the Council.

The City qualifies as a primary government based on the criteria that it has a separately
elected governing body, is a legally separate entity, and is fiscally independent. There are various
governmental agencies, school districts, and special service districts that provide services within
the City’s boundaries. However, since the City is not financially accountable for any of these
entities, they do not qualify as component units and therefore are not included in the basic
financial statements.

Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements.
The government-wide financial statements report information on the City as a whole.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues,
arc reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees
and charges for support.

The government-wide statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct
expenses of a given function are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are
clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers
or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided
by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational
or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly included
among program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements. All funds are major except for the improvement bond
fund.
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Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they
are levied if they are received within sixty days of year end. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they become both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal year.

Major revenue sources recognized under the City’s availability policy include property taxes,
franchise and public service taxes, business income taxes, motel taxes, assessments, as well as
significant state shared revenues. Grant revenues are an exception to the policy and are
recognized as soon as all eligibility requirements have been met. Interest income is considered
susceptible to accrual and is recognized as revenue when earned. Licenses and permits and other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available when cash is received by the City.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as significant expenditures related to compensated
absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
operations of the City, except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

The Street Fund accounts primarily for State of Oregon shared gas tax revenues used to
construct, maintain, and repair streets and other transportation systems.

The Urban Renewal Fund is a separate financial entity that is temporarily being held as a
distinct program within the City’s financial statements. Once the Urban Renewal Agency has
revenues and expenditures exceeding $500 thousand, it will be split from the City’s financial
statements and have its own accounting system and audit.

The City reports the following non-major governmental fund:
The Improvement Bond Fund accounts for special assessments collections and related debt

service. The fund was closed as all associated debt has been extinguished. The balance of money
in the fund was transferred to the General Fund.
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The City reports the following major enterprise funds:
The Water Fund accounts for the operation of the City’s water system.
The Sewer Fund accounts for the operation of the City’s sewer system.

The proprietary financial statements have incorporated all applicable Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions
and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Committee on Accounting Procedures issued on or
before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements. No FASB statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 have
been applied.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges for goods and services
between the government’s enterprise functions and various other city functions. Elimination of
these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various
functions concerned.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and
services. Operating expenses for these funds include the cost of sales and services, including
administration, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues, such as grants or interest income
and other expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to
use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits,
cash with fiscal agent and shares of the Oregon Short-Term Fund.

Receivables

Property taxes are assessed on all taxable property as of July 1, the beginning of the fiscal
year, and become a lien against the property on that date. Property taxes are levied in October.
Collection dates are November 15, February 15, and May 15. Discounts are allowed if the
amount due is received by November 15 or February 15. Taxes unpaid and outstanding on May
16 are considered delinquent, but are deemed by management to be substantially collectible or
recoverable through liens.
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Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-
wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined as assets with an initial, individual cost of
more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life of one year or more. Such assets are recorded at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the value of assets or materially extend assets lives are not
capitalized.

Accounting standards require the City to prospectively report and depreciate all infrastructure
assets of governmental activities (primarily transportation systems) effective July 1, 2003. The
City is not required to report infrastructure assets of governmental activities retroactively. The
City’s capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Assets Years

Buildings and improvements 25-40
Land improvements 10- 20
Vehicles and equipment 5-10
Water and sewer systems infrastructure 40
Transportation system infrastructure 20

Compensated Absences

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation,
holiday, and sick pay benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the
City does not pay any amounts when employees separate from service. Vacation pay is accrued
when earned in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. An expense for
these amounts is reported in the governmental funds if they have matured, for example, as a
result of employee resignations and retirements.

Long-term Debt

In the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities,
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and
discounts, as well as issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using
the straight-line method.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported
as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as
debt service expenditures.
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Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, fund balance for governmental funds is reported in
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound
to honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the funds can be spent. Fund
balance is reported in five components — non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and
unassigned.

Non-Spendable — Includes items not immediately converted to cash, such as prepaid items.

Restricted fund balance — Includes items that are restricted by external creditors, grantors or
contributors, or restricted by legal constitutional provisions.

Committed fund balance — Represents funds formally set aside by the City Council for a
particular purpose. The use of these funds would be approved by City Council resolution.
Commitments of fund balance must be made prior to the end of the fiscal year.

Assigned fund balance — Represents amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as
restricted or committed and that are constrained by the expressed intent to use resources for
specific purposes as authorized by the City Council in the Budget Document or by Resolution.
Assignments of fund balance can be done at any time, including after the fiscal year end date. In
accordance with the City’s adopted fund policy, amounts may be assigned by the City
Administrator within the budgetary authorizations of the prior fiscal period, or in accord with
adopted City Council strategies for financing of specific activities.

Unassigned fund balance — This is the residual classification used for those balances not assigned
to another category.

Use of Restricted Resources

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources, as they are needed. When unrestricted
resources (committed, assigned, and unassigned) are available for use it is the City’s policy to
use committed resources first, then assigned, and then unassigned as they are needed.

Net Assets

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds financial statements, net
assets are reported in three categories: net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt;
restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of
related debt represents capital assets less accumulated depreciation less outstanding principal of
related debt. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt does not include the unspent
proceeds of capital debt. Restricted net assets represent net assets restricted by parties outside of
the City (such as creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, and regulations of other governments)
and include unspent proceeds of bonds issued to acquire or construct capital assets. All other net
assets are considered unrestricted.



Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

Budgetary Information

The City prepares its budget in accordance with the legal requirements set forth in Oregon
Local Budget Law. The City Council adopts the budget, makes appropriations, and declares the
tax levy no later than June 30th of each year.

In accordance with State law, annual budgets are adopted for all funds. Budgets are prepared
in accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting for governmental fund types, except
that accrued compensated absences are fully accrued. Proprietary fund type budgets are prepared
in accordance with the accrual basis of accounting, except for expenditures that are capitalized
under accrual accounting are shown as expenses. Depreciation is not a budgetary expenditure.

The resolution authorizing appropriations for each fund sets the level by which expenditures
cannot legally exceed appropriations. Expenditure categories of personal services, materials and
services, capital outlay, debt service, transfers, and contingency are the legal level of control for
all program levels within the General Fund as well as all other funds. Expenses of the various
funds were within authorized appropriations for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Unexpected additional resources may be added to the budget through the use of a
supplemental budget, a contingency transfer, or an appropriation of additional resources. These
additions require the approval of the City Council. During the fiscal year the City made one
appropriation transfer in the Sewer Fund.

Detailed Notes on All Activities and Funds

Cash and Cash Equivalents

At year end, investments included in cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

Investment Maturities (in months)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 3 3-17 18-59

Local Government Investment Pool $3.359.048  $3.359.048 $ -8 )

Investment Wells Fargo Savings 482,933 482.933 = .
Total $3.841.981  $3.841.,981 $ - 3 -

Interest rate risk

In accordance with its investment policy, the City manages its exposure to declines in fair
values by limiting the maturity of its investments to twelve months or less.
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Credit risk

State of Oregon statutes and the City’s investment policy authorize the City to invest in U.S.
Treasury obligations, certain U.S. Agency Securities, and the State Treasurer’s Local
Government Investment Pool (LGIP, also known as the Oregon Short-Term Fund).

The LGIP is not registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as an
investment company. The State’s investment policies are governed by Oregon Revised Statutes
and the Oregon Investment Council. The State Treasurer is the investment officer for the Council
and is responsible for all funds in the State Treasury.

LGIP funding policies provide that the weighted average credit quality ratings for the Pool’s
holdings are a minimum of AA, Aa2, or AA for Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s, or Fitch,
respectively. As of yearend, the pool itself was not rated. Therefore, the City’s investments in the
pool are unrated.

Concentration of credit risk

The City’s investment policy requires diversification to minimize the risk of loss resulting
from over-concentration in securities with a single issuer. The policy does not set specific limits.

Custodial credit risk — deposits

This is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City of Wood Village's deposits may not
be returned. The Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC) provides insurance for the
City’s deposits with financial institutions up to $250,000 each for the aggregate of all non-
interest bearing accounts and the aggregate of all interest bearing accounts at each institution.
Deposits in excess of FDIC coverage with institutions participating in the Oregon Public Funds
Collateralization Program are considered fully collateralized. As of June 30, 2012, none of the
City’s bank balances were exposed to credit risk.

Custodial credit risk — investments

For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the City
will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. The government’s investment policy does not limit the amount of
securities that can be held by counterparties. As of year-end, the City had approximately $483
thousand in a local collateralized bank, the rest of the City’s investments are contained in the
State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool. Investments in the pool are not evidenced
by securities. The fair value of the LGIP pool shares is equal to the City’s proportionate position
in the pool.
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Receivables

Receivables at year-end were as follows:

Total
Accounts Taxes Interfund Receivables

Governmental activities

General $ 201,048  § 48329 § 53,386 $ 302,763

Street 18,383 - - 18,383

Urban Renewal 111 - - 111
Total governmental activities $ 219,542  § 48329 § 53,386 § 321,257
Business-type activities

Water $ 87,831 $ - 8 - § 87,831

Sewer 148,869 - - 148,869
Total business-type activities $ 236,700 § - % -8 236,700

Inter-fund Transfers

Inter-fund transfers during the fiscal year were as follows:

Transfer To  Transfer From Amount Principal Purpose
General ImprovementBond 183,330 183,330 To close out Improvement Bond Fund
Street General 100,000 100,000 To fund Street Fund operations

$ 283,330  $283,330

Inter-fund Loan

The general fund has made periodic loans to the urban renewal fund since 2008 to provide
for repayment of an urban renewal consulting study that was paid for by the general fund and to
provide funding for operations until the urban renewal fund begins generating its own revenues.
The principal balance outstanding at year end was $51,809. Repayment terms are as follows:

Principal Interest
2012-13 $ 11,071 $ 1577
2013-14 11,408 1,235
2014-15 11,750 893
2015-16 12,101 542
2016-17 5,479 169

$ 51,809 § 4,416

- 36 -



Capital Assets

Capital asset activity during the fiscal year was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental activities
Non-depreciable:
Land $ 237426 $ - § - 9 237,426
Construction in progress - 15,034 - 15,034
Total non-depreciable 237,426 15,034 - 252,460
Depreciable:
Buildings and im provements 941,365 4,289 - 945,654
Land improvements 689,197 1,500 - 690,697
Vehicles and equipment 361,371 12,409 - 373,780
Infrastructure 1,639,829 - 1,639,829
Total depreciable at historical cost 3,631,762 18,198 - 3,649,960
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (213,612) (48,615) (262,227)
Land improvements (227,259) (35,571) (262,830)
Vehicles and equipment (284,332) (6,167) - (290,499)
Infrastructure (882,778) (71,124) - (953,902)
Total accumulated depreciation (1,607,981) (161,477) - (1,769,458)
Depreciable, net 2,023,781 (143,279) - 1,880,502
Governmental activities capital assets, net$ 2,261,207  § (128,245) § -3 2,132,962
Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:
General government $ 22,241
Parks 44,013
Public works 32,204
Streets 63,019
Total depreciation expense $ 161,477

Business-type activities
Non-depreciable:

Land $ 26,826 % - § - % 26,826
Total non-depreciable 26,826 - - 26,826
Depreciable:
Buildings and improvements 393,970 - - 393,970
Vehicles and equipment 281,326 97,727 - 379,053
Infrastructure 8,765,442 - - 8,765,442
Total depreciable at historical cost 9,440,738 97,727 - 9,538,465
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (62,677) (17,908) - (80,585)
Vehicles and equipment (214,521) (20,226) - (234,747)
Infrastructure (3,730,159) (304,286) - (4,034,445)
Total accumulated depreciation (4,007,357) (342,420) (4,349,777)
Depreciable, net 5,433,381 (244,693) 5,188,688
Business-type activities capital assets, net$ 5,460,207 $ (244,693) § - % 5,215,514

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

Water operations $ 140,329
Sewer operations 202,091
Total depreciation expense $ 342,420
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Long-term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity during the fiscal year was as follows:

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due Within
Governmental Activities Balance Additions  Reductions Balance One Year
Other liabilities:
Compensated absences § 17311  § 1942 § 68 $ 19,185 $ 14,389
Total governmental activiies long-term liabilites § 17,311 § 1942 § 68 $ 19,185 $ 14,389
Business-type Activities
Long-term liabilities:
OECDD Loans payable: $2,328,263  $ $2,146,144  $182119  § 64,702
Other liabilities:
Compensated absences 25,734 2,115 23,619 17,714
Total business-type activities long-term liabilites  $2,353,997  § $2,148,259 $ 205,738 $ 82416

Governmental activities include other liabilities of the General Fund and Street Fund. Liabilities

for compensated absences have typically been liquidated by those funds.

Other Accrued Liabilities

Short-term liability activity during the fiscal year was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Reductions Balance
Business-type Activities
Other short-term liabilities:
Accrued interest to date, OECDD loan § 58099 § 8031 § 58099 $ 8,031
Business-type activiies short-term liabiliies $ 58,099  § 8031 § 58099 § 8,031

Long Term Debt & Capital Construction

On October 30, 2005, the City entered into a revolving loan agreement with the Oregon
Economic and Community Development Department (now named Business Oregon) to finance
construction of a new water well (#4) and reservoir. The City drew $250,251 in loan proceeds
during fiscal year (2006-2007). No additional draws were made through the end of the project,
March 31, 2011. City Council determined to pay the loan early with the final principal payment

of $99,550 paid off during the first week of July 2011.
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On November 15, 2005, the City entered into a revolving loan agreement with the Oregon
Economic and Community Development Department (now named Business Oregon) to finance
construction of a major wastewater system improvement (Alt 4) in the amount of $897,000. On
February 22, 2007, the agreement was expanded to a total loan of $1,600,000, of which total
draws equaled $1,461,364. City Council determined to pay the loan off early with the final
principal payment of $1,304,718 paid off this fiscal year during the first week of July 2011.

On May 17, 2006, the City entered into a revolving loan agreement with the Oregon
Economic and Community Development Department (now named Business Oregon) to finance
construction of a major wastewater system improvement (Sandy line). During fiscal year 2006-
2007, the City drew $133,114 in loan proceeds and the balance of $828,686 was drawn in May
2010 for a total of $961,800 to complete the project. The principal remaining on this loan as of
June 30, 2012 was $182,119.

The amortization table for this loan is as follows:

Fiscal Sandy Sewer Line Loan

Year Principal Interest
2013 S 64,702 S 7,788
2014 58,966 5,297
2015 58,451 2,697

$182,119 $ 15,782

Subsequent Event

The remaining balance of $182.,119 on the Sandy Sewer Line loan was paid off in July 2012.

Other Information

Property Tax Limitation

The State of Oregon has a constitutional limit on property taxes for schools and nonschool
government operations. The limitation provides that property taxes for nonschool operations are
limited to $10.00 for each $1,000 of property market value. Local government taxes in the City
currently do not exceed the $10.00 rate limit; however, this limitation may affect the availability
of future tax revenues for the City. This limitation does not apply to taxes levied for principal
and interest on general obligation bonded debt.

An additional limit reduces the amount of operating property tax revenues available. This
reduction was accomplished by rolling property values for 1997-98 back to their 1995-96 values
less 10% and limiting future tax value growth of each property to no more than 3% per year,
subject to certain exceptions. Taxes levied to support bonded debt are exempted from the
reductions. The Constitution also sets restrictive voter approval requirements for most tax and
many fee increases and new bond issues.
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Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City
purchases commercial insurance for risks of loss including coverage for workers’ compensation,
general liability, property damage, boiler and machinery, automobile liability, and auto physical
damage. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance
coverage in any of the past three years.

Pension Plans
Plan Descriptions

The City is a participating employer in Oregon’s Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS). PERS administers two pension plans. The first plan is referred to as the PERS Chapter
238 Program. The PERS Chapter 238 Program is a cost-sharing, multiple employer plan. The
City elected to join the State and Local Government Rate Pool (SLGRP) in November of 2001.
This plan includes a defined benefit component (PERS Pension) and a defined contribution
component (PERS Individual Account Program (IAP)). There are two tiers of benefits for this
plan with the second tier, for those who established membership on or after January 1, 1996,
having no assumed earnings rate guarantee and a slightly higher retirement age.

The second plan is the Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP). All participating
employers are members of a pool for this plan, so OPSRP is also a cost-sharing, multiple
employer plan. OPSRP includes a defined benefit component (OPSRP Pension) and a defined
contribution component (OPSRP TAP). Public employees hired on or after August 29, 2003
participate in OPSRP.

As mentioned above, each of the PERS plans has characteristics of both a defined benefit and
a defined contribution plan. Although the plans have these individual components, it is the intent
of the Oregon Legislative Assembly, as noted in the Oregon Revised Statutes, that they be
qualified and maintained under the Federal Internal Revenue Code as tax-qualified defined
benefit plans.

Specitic responsibilities for administering the PERS plans are defined in Oregon Revised
Statutes 238 and 238A. The Oregon Legislature has reserved to itself the right to establish
conditions of membership, set and amend benefits, and establish and amend funding policies.
The plans’ benefits include retirement (service and disability), death, and retiree health
insurance. The Legislature has delegated to the PERS Board of Trustees (the Public Employees
Retirement Board) the authority to administer the system subject to statutory requirements.

PERS issues the Oregon Public Employees Retirement System Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report. The report may be obtained by writing to PERS, PO Box 23700, Tigard, OR,
97281-3700 or by calling 503-598-7377. The report is typically available on line at
www.oregon.gov/pers as well.
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Funding

Members of PERS are required to contribute 6% of their salary to be invested in TAP
accounts. On July 1, 1998 the City began paying these employee contributions and made a
corresponding reduction to salaries. The City is required to contribute to the PERS and OPSRP
Pension plans at actuarially determined rates. The current year employer rates are 10.86% and
9.87% of salaries, respectively for general employees.

Deficit Fund Balance

At June 30, 2012, the urban renewal fund had a deficit fund balance of $38,390. As additional
incremental tax revenue becomes available, the URA anticipates additional debt issuance to
perform the planned improvements for the urban renewal district.
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS AND EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS - PERS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

(a) (b) ((b-a)/c)
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial (b)-(a) (a/b) (c) UAAL asa
Valuation Value of Accrued AAL Funded Covered Percentage of
Date Assets Liability (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
12/31/11 $ - $ 999,205 $ 999,205 0% 824,048 121%
12/31/10 - 778,605 778,605 0% 858,656 91%
12/31/09 - 942,836 942,836 0% 966,686 98%

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

Year Annual

Ended Required Percentage
June 30, Contribution Contributed

2012 $ 131,861 100%

2011 105,637 100%

2010 110,071 100%

The above table presents the most recent actuarial valuations for the City's participation in PERS and it provides

information that approximates the funding progress of the plan.
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND

The City of Wood Village Urban Renewal Agency Fund is a separate legal entity from the City of
Wood Village. The Urban Renewal Agency Fund is temporarily residing within the Wood Village
financial statements until it begins to receive tax increment financing and has expenses greater than
$500,000 per year. At that time, probably next fiscal year, it will be separated from the City’s
financial statements and will have separate audits performed upon it.

Urban Renewal Agency Fund — Financial activities of the separate legal entity for the City of
Wood Village Urban Renewal District operations are recorded in this fund. Tax Increment
Financing is the major revenue source and will be available for a 20 year period.






CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Property taxes
Current Year $ 18,631 $ 18,631 $ 21,588 $ 2.957
Interest & Other - - 5 5
Interest - - 70 70
Total revenues 18,631 18,631 21,663 3,032
EXPENDITURES:
Personal services 9,276 9276 (1) 6.657 2,619
Materials and services 6,200 6,200 (1) 4,225 1,975
Contingency 2,381 2:381 1) - 2,381
Total expenditures 17,857 17,857 10,882 6,975
Net changes in fund balances 774 774 10,781 10,007
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING
BUDGETARY BASIS 15,639 15.639 16.858 1,219
FUND BALANCES, ENDING
BUDGETARY BASIS $ - 9% - 27,639 § 27,639
Interfund loan payable (53.386)
Interfund loan payment - current year (12.643)
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $  (38.390)
(1) Appropriation Level

il
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DEBT SERVICE FUND

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for payment of debt service principle and interest on
limited tax improvement bonds issued under the Bancroft Bond Act. The City’s Debt Service Fund

1S:

Improvement Bond Fund — This fund accounts for special assessment and related debt service.
As all debts associated with this account have been extinguished, the fund has been closed and the
balance of the fund has been transferred to the General Fund.
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance

Budget Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers out $ - 3 - (DH/A2) $ (183.330) $ (183,330)
Total other financing sources (uses) - - (183,330) (183,330)
Net change in fund balances - - (183,330) (183,330)
lFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 183,330 183,330 183,330 -
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 183,330 $ 183,330 S - $ (183,330)

(1) Appropriation Level
(2) This fund was closed and transferred to the general fund, which does not require an appropriation.
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises. The intent of the governing body is that the costs of
providing the services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed primarily through user
charges. These funds represent two segments of operations — Water and Sewer. Included in these
segments are:

Water Operations:

Water Fund — Financial activities of the city-owned water utility operations are recorded in this
fund. Sales of water and related charges are the major revenue sources.

Sewer Operations:

Sewer Fund — Financial activities of the city-owned sewer service are accounted for in this fund.
Wastewater charges are the major revenue source.
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

WATER FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Charges for services:

User fees $ 695,306 S 695,306 $ 622,717 $ (72,589)

System development charges 2,188 2,188 - (2,188)

Connection fees 700 700 149 (551)
Special assessments:

Interest - - 87 87
Interest 6,240 6,240 3.605 (2,635)
Miscellaneous 1,000 1.000 - (1,000)

Total revenues 705,434 705,434 626,358 (78,876)
EXPENDITURES

Personal services 350,233 350,233 (1) 321,809 28,424
Materials and services 163.750 163,750 (1) 128,424 35,326
Capital outlay 128.950 128,950 (1) 97.412 31,538
Debt service: 105,072 105,072 (1) 104,941 131
Contingency 581,177 581,177 (1) - 581,177
Total expenditures 1,329,182 1,329,182 652,586 676,596

Net change in fund balances (623,748) (623,748) (26,028) 597,720
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 788,029 788,029 801,034 13.005
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 164,281 $ 164,281 $ 775,006 $ 610,725

Revenues Expenditures

Total revenue and expenditures above $ 626,558 S 652,586
Expenditures capitalized - (97.412)
Debt service principal payments - (99.550)
Depreciation expense - 140,329
Interest revenue/expense - (5.391)
Total revenues and expenses - generally accepted accounting principles S 626,558 590,562
Change in net assets $ 35.996

(1) Appropriation Level
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
SEWER FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Charges for services:
User fees 917.000 917.000 870.687 ) (46.313)
System development charges 7.794 7.794 - (7.794)
Connection fees 450 450 - (450)
Interest 720 720 1,248 528
Total revenues 025,964 ‘ 925,964 871,935 (54.029)
EXPENDITURES
Personal services 350,233 350,233 (1) 321.809 28.424
Materials and services 386,930 441.930 (1) 422,879 19,051
Capital outlay 6,000 6,000 (1) 316 5,084
Debt service: 2.100.991 2,100,991 (1) 2,100,638 353
Contingency 57,762 2,762 (1) - 2,762
Total expenditures 2,901.916 2,901,916 2,845,642 56,274
Net change in fund balances (1.975.952) (1,975,952) (1.973,707) 2,245
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 1,975,952 1,975,952 2.256,800 280.848
FUND BALANCES, ENDING - - 283.093 S 283.093
Revenues Expenditures
Total revenue and expenditures above 871,935 $ 2,845,642
Expenditures capitalized - (316)
Debt service principal payments - (2,046,594)
Depreciation expense - 202,091
Interest revenue/expense - (44.678)
Total revenues and expenses - generally accepted accounting principles 871,935 956,145
Change in net assets ) (84,210)

(1) Appropriation Level

- 46 -




- Ly -

"pua 1eaA JB ddUR[E] J[qEAISIAL AU d1)s Aladoad 0) uwnjod sjuauUnSNIpe AL Ul 1210 Uk ILIK oY) FuLnp pred/paalddal SUNOWE S2IAN] - ON

££8'c9/$
£65°1C [eMmaUdY ueqln
OrZ'TrL$ [e12UdD)
Spun,f 0} uoneI0[|Y
(cegcos$) INUIADY [RI0],
425 naI] Ul saxe ],
(¢90°) T10T "¢ aunf
1S9IQRAIDIDY JO [BNIDDY
‘INNIATE OL NOILVYITIONOD3H
62€'8r$ (£52°9%) (r¥e'0z$) 0% (66£°854%) £/2'c64% Z500v$
ore 0 0 0 (1) ¥SE Joud
9/ 0 0 0 (€) 6L £0-200¢
9Ll 0 0 0 (L1) 21 ¥0-£002
vzl 0 0 0 (6) eel G0-¥00Z
L6 (&) 0 0 (re) vel 20-500Z
LZL (Lt 0 0 (set) 1€ £0-9002
YA (€9) L 0 (pev'L) G96'l 80-/00C
00r'g (69) L 0 (£0g°g) SLL'S 460-8002
YT’ (605) €6 0 (£¥2°1) 1146 01-600Z
elr'el (9¥571) £zl 0 (12¥°2) /ST1T L1-0102
lz6'czs (970'%$) (z9s'0zs) o$ (Pr L vy L) SLT'CHLS ZL-110z
wz_ucm mu=0:._uw=_.ﬂ< m_ﬂm.:;uw— PIEJ/PIAIDIIY wﬁ:_dam %>uw_ ME:EMUM_ JBI A XB
‘Queleg /SIUNOISI(] 1saa9)u] JELHIERET [ [g) ‘dduejeyg
I[qEAIIINY o_2m>_&uu~_

TI0Z *0€ dunp papuy 1ed & [LISL Ay 104

SUINVIVE ANV SNOLLDOVSNVYL XV.L ALYAdOUd A0 A TNATHIS

NODTUO “AOVTTIA AOOM H0 ALID



Fant Wood
illage



STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents detailed information as
a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures.
and required supplementary information says about the city’s overall financial health.

Included in the statistical section is information on:

Financial Trends — Schedules are included that contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the City’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity — Schedules are included that contain information to help the reader assess
the City’s most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity — Schedules are included that present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and the City’s ability to issue
additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information — Schedules are included to offer demographic and
economic indicators to help the reader understand the environment within which the City’s
financial activities take place.

Operating Information — Schedules are included that contain service and infrastructure data to
help the reader understand how the information in the City’s financial report relates to the
services the City provides and the activities it performs.
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Last Ten Fiscal Years '
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Revenues

Property taxes
Motel taxes
Franchise fees
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Donations

Special assessments
Interest
Miscellancous

Total revenues

Expenditures

General government

Public safety

Parks

Public works

Building Inspectons

Streets

Capital outlay

Debt service
Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital

expenditures

Fiscal Year Ended

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
S 569383 S 592222 S 637,618 S 673992 S 725794 S 743,756 733,930 S 743,711 S 742,240
67,701 83,909 83,567 97,870 104,572 100,017 84,933 88,566 96,838
182,419 261,791 209,830 231,965 256,568 235,134 295,004 253,961 261,129
67,715 154,075 479,521 143,700 59,013 164,728 57,549 85,066 87,743
366,504 386,194 370,296 375,579 589,475 352310 489,233 721,894 518,278
13,679 29,672 11,858 25,913 33,774 23,550 25,479 27,501 32,030
1,772 2,201 3,111 3,376 7,526 11,524 10,140 13,136 5,091
82,724 206,405 102,354 51,411 174,206 34,959 35,617 17,416 13,739
30,804 61,713 125,087 139,177 144,568 69,633 20,119 11,840 17,653
11,451 14,098 1,600 9,720 5,165 24,668 9,200 38,394 4,963
1,394,152 1,792,280 2,024,842 1,752,703 2,100,661 1,760,279 1,761,294 2,001,485 1,779,704
S 366301 S 367501 S 588736 S 332812 S 323,076 S 460,682 445651 S 445599 S 316,640
345,670 497,367 577,099 644,167 681,765 724,562 751,031 771,216 803,045
86,784 34,236 63,586 196,844 104,641 135,235 71,744 79,945 101,068
51,466 61,845 57,228 78,798 89,964 127,356 117,082 124,633 107,387
- - . - - 126,359 61,178 89,408 97,710
182,562 150,232 140,677 148,462 165,585 187,344 207,468 207,242 254,807
84,265 135,230 23,285 24,673 393,276 321,605 404,747 257,064 33,231
240,000 170,000 145,000 115,000 55,000 40,000 - - -
56,181 35,402 25,243 16,034 4,628 1,170 - - -
1,513,229 1,451,813 1,620,854 1,556,790 1,817,935 2,124,313 2,058,901 1,975,107 1,713,888
(119,077) 340,467 403,988 195,913 282,726 (364,034) (297,607) 26,378 65,816
S 5482 S 138250 § 80960 $ 131,000 S 153000 S 151,250 180,000 § 195000 S 283330
(18,000) (86,000) (146,000) (489,000) (85,000) (75,000 (100,000) (110,000) (283,330)
36,822 52,250 (65,040) (358,000) 68,000 76,250 80,000 85,000 )
S (82255) S 392717 S 338948 S (162087) S 350,726 S (287,784) (217,607) S 111378 S 65816
282% 21.0% 12.1% 10.3% 6.1% 28% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

! Information is presented for years ended subsequent to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 34. Eventually, ten years of data will be shown
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

June 30, 2012
2012 2003
Percentage of Percentage of
Taxable Total Taxable Taxable Total Taxable
Assessed Value Rank Assessed Value Assessed Value Rank Assessed Value
Taxpayer
Wilcal Wood, LLC (WV Town Ctr) 15,250,240 1 6.2% $ 6,296,560 3 3.9%
Wal-Mart Stores, Inc./Real Estate 12,824,087 2 5.2% 6,291,160 4 3.9%
Fred Meyer Stores, Inc. 11,604,351 3 4.7% 10,809,790 1 6.8%
Lowe's, Inc. 11,358,238 4 4.6% 9,486,560 2 5.9%
Willamette Graystone, Inc. 7,466,380 5 3.0% - 5.9%
Larane Investments (Brashers) 7,112,602 6 2.9% 4,219,610 6 2.6%
McFadden, Arthur (Mult Kennel Club) 5,792,880 7 2.4% 4,719,730 5 2.9%
Wood Village Land Co. 5,085,003 8 2.1% 3,114,870 8 1.9%
Realty Inc (Olinger) 4,947,700 9 2.0% - 0.0%
Niemeyer, John (Morasch Meats Bldg) 3,834,740 10 1.6% - 0.0%
Poplar Mobile Manor, LLC - 0.0% 2,419,290 9 1.5%
HBH Investments, LL.C - 0.0% 4,089,070 7 2.6%
Western Mobile Home Corp - 0.0% 2,385,690 10 1.5%
Totals $ 85,276,221 34.6% $ 53,832,330 33.6%

Source: Multnomah County Division of Assessment and Taxation.
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities

Bu

siness-Type

Activities

Percentage of

Special
Assessment/ Estimated
Limited Tax Actual Value of  As a Percentage
Fiscal Year Improvement Total Primary Taxable of Personal

Ended Bonds Refund Payable ~ OECDD Loans Government Property ' Income
2012 § - $ - $ 182,119 § 182,119 0.05% 0.11%
2011 - - 2,328,263 2,328,263 0.58% 1.77%
2010 - - 2,673,415 2,673.415 0.64% 2.15%
2009 = - 1,798,293 1,798,293 0.41% 1.49%
2008 40,000 - 1,798,293 1,838,293 0.44% 1.52%
2007 95,000 - 1,798,293 1.893.293 0.56% 1.62%
2006 210,000 10,161 - 220,161 0.07% 0.23%
2005 355.000 20,322 - 375,322 0.14% 0.40%
2004 525,000 30,483 - 555,483 0.21% 0.60%
2003 765.000 50,644 - 815,644 0.33% 0.88%

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

1

value data used in this calculation.

See the Schedule of Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property for estimated actual

? See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics for population data used in this calculation.

-56-



|le

"aN[BA PAssasse d[qexe} B0} sjusuntiarod Juiddeprono ayy Aq 11 Surpialp pue sauepunoq s,A110
O} UIL}IM ST JBUJ dN[BA PISSISSE a[qexe] sjuawiiaaos Surddeprano yoea jo uontod ay) Sutuiudjep £Aq pajewn)sa aiam
safejuaniag -sanfea Aladoad passasse ajqexe) 3uisn pauruialap si ajqesijdde jqap Suiddejrano jo oFejusorad ay, ;

"UOISSIWILIO) UONBAISUO)) puk Sursialadng xe [ A1unod) yewouynpy :93Inog

0S1°16L°8 $ 8TT'ILETC8 $ Surddersaa() pue joa11(] [e10
0S1°16L°8 STC1LE'TES Burddppada) [p10]
L09°EY6 %I+°0 091°8¥1°0€T Auno) yewouwny
079°81 %6170 000°008°6 LIS uonenodsuel | WIN-LL,
980°0LS %6170 000°S+0°00€ 01BN
8TOLLT'9 %86 8PL 09T L "ON 19LISI(J [00YDS SP[OUARY
SSH Tyl %I1t0 000°SHL¥E ds: Auno) yewowniy
SISLII %L170 CLEVOC 69 PUB[LIO{ JO LIOd
91¢°1ZL %8¢ 1 L¥L €8T TS 939110D ANunwiwo) pooy I
Burddejonp
- $  %00°001 - $ ATe[[IA POOA JO AUD
”.—UU.—WQ
areys _ A 3urpuesinQ JIU[) [BIUSWILLIDAOD)
pajeuinsy U A 1920
sA1D JITERIEH]
1102 ‘o€ dung

LIAd SALLIALLDV TYINTINWNITAOD DONIddVTHIAO ANV LOTHIA
NODTHO ‘ADOVTTIA AOOM 40 ALID



-85-

i) 1gap pasoduut a1e1g oyl
s{enba urdiew 1qap [v39] “10j019Y [, “BUIPURISING SPUOQ UONESIO [21DUIT OU SEY AL SU ], UOHEIIWI| SY} WO PIPN[IXD 2IE SPUOQ JUILLSSISSE PUR SPUOY ANUIAIL

Ang spuoq uonediqo [RIDUAT 10J SOURPUNOG SAND) YL UIIA IN[EA 19XIBW [BAI I[EXE] YL JO 04€ JO W[ 1OPp v sopiaoid b))’ 287 dINIBIS PastAdy uodai0) .
‘UMOUS Aq [[IM BIEP JO SIEIA U] A|[BMUIA] “p¢ "ON IUDWARIS (SVH JO uoneuawalduwt oy 01 juanbasqns papua s1eak 10§ pajuasaid st uonrewoju) :

JUAWSSISSY PUB UONEXE ], JO UOISIAIC] AIUNOD) YRWOUNNA A papiaoid UONBULIOJUT N[RA 10YIBW [B3Y] 190IN0S

886'THS 1L g ¢ (ssaupaiqapul aunnyg
10J d[Qe[IBAR JUNOWE) WISIeW 1qap [eda|

w01 dqearjdde 1gap 1ou [ei0 )
- 192p uonediqo [e1uad jo
awAedal 10 ApISE 195 JUNOWY 1§57
- SpUOq UoNESIqO [RIDUIN
S o1 apqeatdde 1gag
886°TH I T LAY JO 9€) nunpiqac]

LLT99LF6E  § (ANR) dn[EA 133 IBW |21 [qENE |,

LIED A [EIST JUDLIND) DY) 10) UOTIE[ND[E)) WTaey Mqa(] (o]

%001 %001 %6001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 Haipqap jo

aFvuaaiad e se widiew 1qap [edaf (w10

886°THS’ Il § 8r8SESIl § 000 LTl § 88F10TEL $ TloverTl § 0T'L8IOL  § 6g9°¢el’e § 6TE°SS18 5 SOL068°L  $ uidew 1gap [#52]

- 1wy 01 apqearjdde 1gap 1ou [el0 ]

886THRIL  § PR CPSIL § 000FLITL § 88YL0OTEl  § TIov6rTL § Q0T'L8I0L § 6£9°€El’6 8 6TESSIS $ SOL068°L  § Hugag

zloz 110z 0102 6002 800T L00T 9002 5002 00T
PAPUE] IBIA [RISL

IUONEULIOJU] pudd |, uidaey 1qaq] (e

| SIED A [BISI] UD ], ISE]
NOLLVINHOUNI NIDUVIN L43d TvVOA'1
NODTUO “ADVTTIA AOOM HO ALID



CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON
PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE
Last Ten Fiscal Years'

Special Assessment Bonds *
Debt Service

Special
Assessment
Fiscal Year Collections Principal Interest Coverage
2012 h) - 3 - 3 = 0.00
2011 - - - 0.00
2010 - - - 0.00
2009 34,959 40,000 1,170 0.85
2008 187,740 55,000 4,128 3.18
2007 51,411 115,000 15,134 0.40
2006 102,354 145,000 23,161 0.61
2005 206,405 170,000 34,501 1.01
2004 82,724 240,000 55,280 0.28

" Information is presented for years ended subsequent to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 34.

Eventually, ten years of data will be shown.

* Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. The
special assessment bonds are being paid by pledged installment payments from the owners of benefited
properties. Revenues are recorded in the Improvement Bond Fund.
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CITY OF WOOD VILLAGE, OREGON

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Personal Income

Per Capita

Population (City (amounts Personal Income Median Age Unemployment
Fiscal Year  of Wood Village) expressed in (Portland - Metro (City of Wood Rate (Portland -
Ended : thousands) Area) 2 Village) ? Metro Area) .
2012 3,890 S 160,665 S 41,302 N/A 8.5%
2011 3,885 160,101 41,210 N/A 9.0%
2010 3,878 154,895 39,942 N/A 10.0%
2009 3,130 120,874 38,618 N/A 11.5%
2008 3,100 120,925 39,008 N/A 5.2%
2007 3,100 117,174 37,798 N/A 5.5%
2006 2,880 97,560 33,875 N/A 5.2%
2005 2,870 92,781 32,328 N/A 6.3%
2004 2,870 92,572 32,255 N/A 7.7%
2003 2,870 92,853 32,353 N/A 9.0%

Data sources:

' Portland State University, Population Research and Census Center.

: Oregon Employment Department.

* United States Census, 2000
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AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS






PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.

r ® CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

* 12700 SW 72ND AVENUE « TIGARD, OREGON 97223
* (503) 620-2632 « FAX (503) 684-7523

January 18, 2013

Independent Auditors’ Report Required by Oregon State Regulations

We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of Wood Village as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated January 18, 2013. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants, including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statues as specified in Oregon
Administrative Rules 162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon
Municipal Corporations, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statements amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and
disclosures which included, but were not limited to the following:

o Deposit of public funds with financial institutions (ORS Chapter 295)
Indebtedness limitations, restrictions and repayment.

Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294).

Insurance and fidelity bonds in force or required by law.

Highway revenues used for public highways, roads, and streets.
Authorized investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294).

Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C).

In connection with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the City of Wood
Village was not in substantial compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants, including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules
162-10-000 through 162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal
Corporations.

OAR 162-10-0230 Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the internal controls over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control
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over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal
controls over financial reporting.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Council, management and the Oregon
Secretary of State and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these parties.

ka-% KZé@ 2l & A

PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.

- 66 -



	financial report part 1
	Part II
	part III
	Part IV
	Part V
	Part VI

